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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable Mayor and Municipal Council 
Municipality of Hatillo, Puerto Rico 
Hatillo, Puerto Rico 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, major funds, business­
type activities, and remaining fund information of the Municipality of Hatlllo ("Municipality"), as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2007, which collectively comprise the Municipality's financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
the Municipality's management Our responsibility is to express an opinion of these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
respective financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the respective financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall financial statements 
presentation. We believe that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, major funds, business type 
activities, and remaining fund information of the Municipality of Hatlllo as of June 30, 2007, and 
the respective changes in financial position and cash flow, where applicable, thereof for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

As described in Note 1, the Municipality has implemented a new financial reporting model, as 
required by the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") Statement No. 
34, Basic Financial Statements-and Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis for States and Local 
Governments. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 
18, 2008, on our consideration of the Municipality of Hatillo internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of Internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Rfo Piedra.~ Heights 
I 733 Calle Tinlo, San Juan, Puerto Rlco 00926-3252 
Tel. (787) 764-8664 • 764-8667 • Fax (787) 764-8643 
wch. cpagom.alc7..com 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Continued) 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison Information on pages 1 
through 8 and 45 through 47, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are 
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of 
Inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of required 
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on 
it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectiVely comprise the Municipality of Hatillo's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial 
statements of Municipality of Hatillo. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards have been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in 
our opinion, are fairly stated In all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

March 18, 2008 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 

The stamp number 2261352 
was affixed to the original of this report. 

(U/Jlfz~?f::!o .. ~J'>c 
License number 96 
Expires December 1, 2008 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Management of the Municipality of Hatillo (the Municipality) Implemented Statement No. 34 (Statement) of 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), Basic Financial Statements and Management's 
Discussion and Anaysis for States and Local Governments, for the fiscal year ended on JI.Ile 30, 2007. 
This Managemenrs Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Is prepared as a result of the requirements of such 
Statement, and It has been designed accordingly with the following goals: 

a) 
b) 
c) 

d) 

Assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues 
Provide an overview of the Municipality's financial activity 
Identify changes in the Municipality's financial position (Its ability to address the 
next and subsequent year challenges) 
Identify any material deviations from the financial plan (the approved budget), 
and Identify lndlvkiual fund Issues or concerns. 

Since the MD&A is designed to focus on the current year activities, resulting changes and currenHy known 
facts, please read It in conjunction with the Muncipallty's financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The Municipality net assets Increased by $1,680,344. 
• In the fund financial statements, the governmental activltles revenue Increased 

$3,831,043 (or 20%) while governmental activities expenditures Increased 
$3,660,500(or19%). 

• On a budgetary basis, actual expenditures exceeded actual revenues by $903,338. 
• The business-type activity closed With net assets of $1, 118,531. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

Thls annual report consists of a series of new financial statements with a change in the focus from previous 
financial statements. The new focus is on both the M.mlcipatity as a whole (government-wide) and the 
major individual funds. Both perspectives (government-wide and major fund) allow the user to address 
relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year to year or government to governmen~. and 
enhance the Municipality's accountability. 

Govemment-wlde Flnanclal Statements 

The Government-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide users of the financial statements with a 
broad overview of the Municipality's finances in a manner similar to private-sector companies. 

The Statement of Net Assets presents Information on all of the Municipality's assets Clld Uabilities, Wth the 
difference both reported as net assets. Over time, Increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a 
useful indieator of wtlether the financial position of the Municipality Is Improving or deteriorating. 

2 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Municipality's net assets changed during 
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underfylng event giving 
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash ftows. Thus, revenues and expenses 
are reported in the Statement of Activities that will only result In cash flows in future fiscal periods. The 
Statement of Activities Is focused on both the gross and net cost of various activities, which are provided by 
the govemrnenrs general tax and other revenues. This Is intended to summarize and simplify the user's 
analysis of cost of various governmental services. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The Fuoo Financial Statements provide detailed Information about the Municipality's most significant funds. 
not the Municipality as a vmte. The Municipality has only one kind of fund which Is the governmental fund. 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activtties in the Government Wide Financial Statements focus on near tenn Inflows and outflows of 
expendable resources, as well as on balances of expendable resources available at the end of the fiscal 
year. Such infonnatlon Is useful in evaluating the Municipality's near term financial requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the infonnation presented for governmental funds with similar Information 
presented for governmental activities In the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, users of 
the basic financial statements may better understand the long-term impact of the Municipality's near tenn 
financial decisions. Both of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the Governmental Fund Statement 
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances provide a reconciDatlon to facilitate this 
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

Infrastructure Assets 

Historicaly, a govemmenfs largest group of assets Onfrastructure - roads, bridges, traffic signals, 
underground pipes [unless associated with a utility], etc.), have not been reported nor depreciated In 
government financial statements. GASB 34 requires that these assets be valued aoo reported within the 
governmental column of the Government-Wide Statements. Additionally, the government must elect to 
either (a) depreciate these assets over their estimated useful life or (b) develop a system of asset 
management designed to maintain the service delivery (dentlal to near perpetuity. If the government 
develops the asset management system (the modified approach) which periodically (at least every third 
year), by category measures and demonstrates its maintenance of locally established levels of service 
standards, the government may record its cost of maintenance f n lieu of depreciation. The information 
about the condition and maintenance of condition of the government infrastructure assets should assist 
financial statement users in evaluating a local government and Its performance over time. 

The infrastructure assets are accounted for as of June 30, 2007. Also, the Municipality elected to depreciate 
Infrastructure assets Instead of using the modified approach. 

3 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

NetAsaeta 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a govenvnenfs financial position. 
The Municipality's unrestricted deficit (excess of liabllitles over asse1s) totaled $1,278,225 mllllon at the end 
of 2007, and the net assets as of June 30, 2007 amounted to $39,927 ,544 mllllon. 

4 
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MUNICPALITY OF HATILLO 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
June 30, 2007 

Current assets 

Capital assets 

Other assets 

Total assets 

Current llabllltles 

Non-current llabilltles 

Total liabilltles 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Restricted 

Urvestricted 

Total net assets 

Changes In Net Assets 

Gov em mental 

$ 5,n1,ns 

43,066,199 

5.850.785 

54,688,762 

5,302,323 

9.458.895 

14,761,218 

36,518,779 

4,686,990 

(1.278.225) 

$ 39,927,544 
=== 

Buelness·type 
Activities 

$ 328,895 

5,358,991 

5,687,886 

453,755 

4.115.600 

4,569,355 

1,436,391 

(317.860) 

$ 1,118.531 
=========--= 

The Municipality's net assets Increased by $1,680,344. Approximately 55 percent of the Munlclpalty's total 
revenue came from taxes, while 41 percent resulted from grants and contributions, Including federal aid. 
Charges for Services provided 2 percent of the total revenues and interests and donations 2 percent. The 
Municipality's expenses cover a range of services. The largest expenses were for public 1M>rks and 
sanitation, general government aid health and welfare services. 

5 
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MUNICPALITY OF HATILLO 

I CONDENSED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
June 30, 2007 

I 
I 

Business-type 
Governmental Activities 

Program revenues: 
Charges for services $ 44,603 $ 961,266 
Operattng grants and contributions 714,683 
Capital grants and contrbulions 1,795,818 

General revenues: 
Property taxes 8,801,867 
Municipal ticense tax 4,147,246 

I 
Grants and contributions not restricted to speciflc programs 7,173,290 
Interest and Investment eamings 570,228 
Miscellaneous 
Other 204i267 
Transfers In 150,000 551,498 
Transfers out {551.498) {150,000) 

I Total revenues 23,050,504 1,362,764 

Expenses: 
General 7,092,020 
Public safety 646,479 
Public works 7,431,004 

I Culture and recreation 1,724,093 939,246 
Health and welfare 3,174,705 
Interest on long-teR!l debt 508,462 243,915 

I 
Depreciation 793,397 108,001 
Loss on disposal of assets 
Other 

Total expenses 21,370,160 1,291,162 

Change in net assets 1,680,344 71,602 

Net assets, beginning of year 38,247.200 1.046,929 

Net assets, end of year $ 39,927,544 $ 1,118,531 
--===-=== =•=:===··= 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE MUNICIPALITY'S INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 

As noted ear11er, the Mlllicipality uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related legal requirements. 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the Municipality's governmental funds Is to provide Information on near-term Inflows, outflows, 
and balances of expendable resources. Such Information Is useful in assessing the Municipality's financing 
requlremen1S. In particular, ooreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Municipality's governmental funds reported combined ending 
fund balances of $6,409, 115, an Increase of $179,025 In comparison with the prior year. There are 
reservations of fund balance amounting to $4.7 million. This Is the fund balance that It is not available for 
new spending because It has already been committed; 1) to pay debt service ($813,000), 2) to pay for 
capital projects ($2.6 mllllon) • 3) for special revenues fund ($815,000), 4) for encumbrances $828,000, 
and for other purposes $280,000. 

Within the governmental funds, it is included the general fund which Is the chief operating fund of the 
Municipality. As of June 30, 2007, the general fund has an unrestricted balance of $1.09 mllllon. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET ARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Over the course of the year, the Municipality Council revised the Munbipallty's budget In order to Include 
increases in revenues that were identified during the course of the fiscal year based on current 
developments that positively affected the Munlclpaity's finances. Increases in budgeted expenditures were 
also made since the law mandates a balanced budget 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

The MuniclpalitYs investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2007, amounts to $56 mllllon, net of 
accumulated depreciation of $13 million, leaving a net book value of $43 mllllon. This Investment in 
capital assets Includes land, buildings, improvements, equipment infrastructure and construction In 
progress. Infrastructure assets are Items that are nonnally Immovable and of value only to the state, st.K:h 
as roads, bridges, streets Md sidewalks, lighting systems, and similar items. 

The total Increase In the Municipality's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was about 1% 
in terms of net book value. Depreciation charges for the year totaled $901,399. This amount included 
$793,397 for general fund and $108,002 for enterprise fund. 

7 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

The Municipality finances a significant portion of its construction activities through bond issuances. The 
proceeds from bond Issuances designated for construction activities are committed In its entirety for such 
purposes and camot be used for any other purposes. 

Debt Administration 

The Puerto Rico Legislature has established a limitation for the issuance of general obligation municipal 
bonds and notes for the payment of which the good faith, credit and taxing power of each Municipality may 
be pledged. The Munlclpallty outstanding general oblgaUon (bonds and notes) debt as of June 30, 2007, is 
$10.9 mllllon. 

The applicable law also requJres that In order for a Municipality to be able to Issue additional general 
obligation bonds and notes, such Municipality must have sufficient payment capacity, N:t.. No. 64 provides 
that a Municipality has sufficient payment capacity to incur additional general otjlgation debt If the deposits 
in such Municipality's Redemption Fund and the annual amounts collected with respect to such 
Municipality's Special Additional Tax (as defined below), as projected by GOB, wlD be sufficient to serlice to 
maturity the Municipality's outstanding general obligation debt and the additional proposed general 
obligation debt (Payment Capacity). 

The Municipality Is required under applicable law to levy the Special Additional Tax in such amounts as shall 
be required for the payment of Its general obligation muncipal bonds and notes. In addition, principal of and 
ilterest on all general obligation municipal bonds and notes and on all munclpal notes issued In anticipation 
of the issuance of general obligation bonds issued by the Municipality constitute a first lien on the 
Municipality Basic Tax revenues. Accordingly, the Municipality's Basic Tax revenues would be available to 
make debt service payments on general obligation municipal bonds and notes to the extent that the Special 
Additional Tax levied by the Municipality, together with moneys on deposit in the Municipality's Redemption 
Fund, are not sufficient to cover such debt service. It has never been necessary to apply Basic Taxes to 
pay debt service on general obligation debt of the Municipality. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Mmiclpality relies primarily on property and municipal mxes as well as Federal Grants to carry out the 
government activities. Historically, property and municipal tID<es have been very predictable with increases 
of approximately five pen:ent Federal Grant Revenues may vary If new grants are available but the 
revenue also Is very predictable. 

Those factors were considered when preparing the Municipality's budget for the 200&.2007 fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL CONTACT 

The Municipality's financial statements are designed to present users (citizens, taxpayers, customers, 
investors and creditors) with a general overview of the Municipality's finances and to demonstrate the 
Municipa&ty's accountability. If you have questions about the report or need additional financial information, 
contact the Municipality's Chief Financial Officer. 
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MUNICPALITY OF HATILLO 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
June 30, 2007 

ASSETS 
Cash, Including $3,650,000 In CD 
Receivables, net 

Munlclpal Ucense taxes, $1,306,108 less auowance of $-444,077 
Renta end oonstruetlon pennlta 
Other 

Due from: 
Commonweallh Government 
Federal Government 
lnterfunda 

Restricted assets: 
Cash 
Cash with flscsl agenta 
Deferred expense 

Capital assets: 
Land and construction In progress 
Other capital assets, net 

Total capital aaaeta, net 

Totalasseta 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued l ablUtles 
Interest Payable 
Due to: 

Commonwealth Government 
Deferred revenues: 

Municipal license taxes 
Federal grants 

Long tenn llabllltlee : 
Due within one year 
Due In more than one year 

Total llabUltles 

NETAS8ET8 
Invested In capital a88eta, net of related debt 
Restricted for. 

CapHal projects 
Debt service 
Other specified purposes 

unrestricted {deficit) 
Total net assets 

Prtm•!:l Oovemment 
Business 

Govemmental Type 
Activities ActlYltle9 

$ 4,142,613 $ 267,884 

862,031 
12'5,708 

87,039 (87,039) 

1502,987 
51,400 

2,9159,783 
2,880,570 158,070 

200,432 

26,209,490 1,218,200 
17181181709 411431781 
4310881199 6~681981 

$ 54,888,762 s 15.887,888 

1,113,430 29,880 
273,810 118,898 

88,926 

3,192,4158 

634,000 307,000 
914581895 4,115,800 

14,781,218 4,5891355 

38,518,779 1,438,391 

2,578,528 
813,059 

1,297,..03 
(1 121a122s1 (31718601 
3919271644 111181531 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

Total 
Primary 

Government 

$ 4.400.477 

862,031 
121S,708 

1502,987 
51,400 

2,9159,783 
2,848,640 

200,432 

26,424,890 
2210001500 
4814281190 

80,378,848 

1,143,290 
390,4015 

88,925 

3,192,458 

941,000 
13167<11495 
19,3301573 

37,955,170 

2,578,628 
813,059 

1,297,403 
(1159110851 

4110481075 

10 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
Rscal year ended June 30, 2007 

Functions 
Oovemment91 Aotlvltlee: 

Gen eral govemment 
Public works and sanitation 
Publlcsafety 
Recraatfon 

-

Houalng, welfare and community development 
Interest on iong term deot 

Other 
Total 

Business Type Aotlvltl-: 
Recreation 

Totat bu•ln•- typ• •ctlvftlee 
Totals 

- - - -

Program ~van-
F-,Ft.-and Openitlng C.pllal c---r Chante and o ... nteand 

ex pen- s..v1- Contrlbutlona ConVlbutlona 

• 8,9'72.- • 44.aos $ $ 
7,418,274 

687,872 
1,8&1,323 
3,212,847 714,883 1,795,818 ooa.-a 

71!!,387 
$ 21,370,180 $ 44,803 $ 714,883 • 1,795,818 

1,047 ,247 981,288 
1 0472A7 -12C8 

$ 22,417,407 • 1,00S,888 $ 714,683 • 1,795,818 

General IWV•nuee: 
Property taxes 
Municipal Ileen- taxes 
Grants and contr1butlons not restricted to apeclftc programs 
Interest 
Operating Transfe.-. 
Losa on Olsposal of Aaseta 
Other 

Total 

Change In net -
---~Inning 

---.. ndlng 

The accompan ying notee are an Integral part of thla atatemen t. 

- - - -

-(•xpe,....) revenu- and 

ohan...,. In net --
S...I~ 

0-rnnMntal Type T-1 
Aotlvttlea Aotlvltl-

$ •,•28.292 • $ •.928.S92 
7,418,274 7,418,274 

887',8'72 887,872 
1,8111,323 1.851,323 

702,:Me '702,348 -.-a 243,918 782,377 
718,387 718,387 

$ 18,818,058 $ 243,916 $ 19,068,971 

86,981 86,981 

$ 18,815,068 $ 328,898 $ 19,1-,952 

8,801,887 8,801,8&7 
4 ... "7.248 4.'147.248 
7,173,290 7,173,290 

570,228 570,228 
(401,-8) 401,498 

204,267 204,287 
20,4tNl • .o400 401,-• 20 ........ 

1,880,344 71,802 1,781,948 
311,24'7,200 104&929 sta,2941129 

s 3819271644 ! 11118,531 ! 4110481075 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

BALANCE SHEET -GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2007 

General 
ASSETS 
C8sh , lncluq $3,850,000 In certllcal8a of deposits $ 4,138,741 
RecelvalHa, net 
Munlclpal llcenee t8lc8t 882,03f 
R81111 llld allla" 126,708 

Duefrom: 
Commonw9allh Gowmment 102,191 
Fedanll Go\9lmlent 
Olllerrulda 739,188 
Derenad upenee 

R8l1rlcted aaeta: 
Cash 
C88h wth lllc;al age!U 

Tofll ... ta f f,381,431 

LIA8ILITIE8 
Acccunts payable and acaued labllllles $ 193,377 
Mallnd bonds and lnleretl payable 
Dueto: 
Commonwealth Government !!,t25 
Olhef finis 

Def8ITTld rewnues; 
Mllllclpal llcenst lallll 3,192,461 
ln~Govemnert 119.874 
Federalgnm 

Tolal ll8blltle8 '1184.134 

FUND BALANCES 
Reserwd for. 

El1cunbr8nces 827,897 
DebtlOMc:e 
C8pllal projecla 
Other epeclled purpotBI 279,818 

Undellgnaled 1.098.290 

Total fllld l>Urtcea ~20!!805 

Total lllblllllt and fund llllue11 I !al!.!! 

State Debt 
Legtellllve St!vlce 
Reeolutton• Fund 

$ $ 

407,987 
1.!211•• 

f 407.917 f 1121.Ht 

$ $ 
1,oot,110 

43,196 

4;195 1,008,5tD 

813,0H 

S84,T92 

3841792 81~059 

! 4071987 I 1!21!19 

The accomparr,tlg noles are an lnlegral pat of lhls ala1emellt. 

Other Total 
Govenunenlll Governmental 

Fund• Fun cit 

$ 3,873 $ 4,142,814 

882,031 
121.708 

198 902,817 
51,400 51,COO 

10&,431 944,189 
200,.SZ 200,'32 

2,961,798 2,869,783 
86~ YID.!!! 

N!2.121 f 1Uf0.1ff 

$ 40,304 $ 733,881 
1,008,110 

98,926 
714,315 757,580 

3,192,411 
189,874 

764,869 U7M08 

127,t97 
m,ose 

2,578,521 2,178,128 
450,931 1,ffl,M1 

11otyso 

s1021~111 81"°91115 

I !i?!&'! I l&i!.123 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 
June 30, 2007 

Total governmental fund balances: 

Amounts reported for governmental actMtles In the Statement of 
net assets are different because: 

Capital assets used In governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds: 

Other assets are not available to pay for CtJTent-period 
expenditures and therefore are deferred In the funds: 

Long term liabilities, Including bonds payable, are not 
due and payable In the current period and therefore 
are not reported In the funds: 
General obligation bonds and notes 
Compensated absences 
Debt to The Health Reform 
Ooubtfull accounts debt payable to CRIM 
Christmas bonus 
UMS Reimbursement to CRIM 
Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs 

Net assets of governmental acUvltles: 

$ (6,812,420) 
(1,669,380) 

(662,488) 
(309,338) 
(379,748) 
(213,765) 
(800,508) 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this statement. 

$6,409,116 

43,066,199 

189,873 

(9,737,&43) 

$ 39,927,544 
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I MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCEs-GOVERNMENT 

I 
FUNDS 
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 

Debt Othtr Total 
Joint Service Govem11tntal Governmental 

General Rtsolutlon1 Fund Fun4• Fund• 

I Revenues 
Property taxes $ 8,771,793 $ $ 2,030,074 $ s 8,801.887 
Munl~ lcense taxes 4,147,247 4,147,247 
Intergovernmental : 
Commonwealth government 4,300,941 245,690 2,688,976 7,133,SOS 
Federal government 79,608 2,430,892 2,610,&00 

Fees, fines 111d charges for seJVlces 44,603 44,603 

I 
Interest 408,468 28,166 95,073 .42,644 870,228 
Other 18S!!8 1!J390 2041268 

Total revenues 15,936,524 271,746 2,12&,147 5,078,801 23,412,217 

I 
Expenditures 

General government 7.271,554 7,271,664 
Pubic works and sanitation 8,829,481 302,850 7,132,331 
Pubic safety 587,878 9,862 697,638 

I C'*1U'e and recreatton 1,861,471 1,651,478 
Health 
Housing, welfare and commurity development 572,912 32,808 2,614,8%5 3,120,146 
Others IO 80 

Capital outlays 201,830 184,027 1,021,078 1,908,938 
Debt service: 

Prilclpal 779,000 779,000 
Interest 5881294 6881294 

Total experdtlles 1711141931 718.636 11367,294 318481486 2310471326 
Excess (dellclency) of reverwes OV« expenditures (1,178,407) (444,890) 767,863 1,230,338 314,892 

Otller nnanclng sources (uses) 
Transfers In from other runds 1,568,64a 150,000 1,718,845 
Transfers out from other funds (178,389) (1,418i497) (162,047) (1,74&,933) 
Procees from loans 

Total other financing sources (uses) 1-390,158 (161&i497} (21047) (28-388) 

Net change In fund balance 211,749 (444,890) (858.844) 1,228,289 338,504 
Fund balance at beginning of year 1199t056 8091682 1'4711703 117991170 610Tis11 

Fund balance at end of year 

~~~ 
$ 3641792 $ 813-069 $ 3.027.469 $ 6.4091115 

~ ~ o~ 
\u o;q; 

I 
The accompanying notes are an Integral part d this statemenl 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES ANO CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 

Net change In fund ballncel-total govemmentll funde: 

Amoullts rapor1ad for GCMllMl8lltal acMles In Illa Slatement of 
ICIMlles are dlfe'ant becue: 

Gweinmenlal funds fePOl1I capital esaets OtJtlap 111 ~. 
However, In Ile S1atamanl of ActMtles. the cost of those auats 
la alocalad CMlr 111* 88llllaled u88ful lives and lepofte4 88 
depl9Clallon expense: 

Ellperdtum for capital aaaela 
Leas: a111ant ya depreclallon 

GaYelnma'llal lunde <rit report the proceeds receMld frcm loans • 
ftMlllU88 In Illa Slalement ot ActMlea. 1bus Illa c::hange In net 88&els 
clff8ll from the change In ilnd ballrlce by the tolal d the proceeda: 

Raverues rapcrtecl 8818Y811U88 In Illa funds and prMlusly 
!8pOlllld on Ile atatement or acllvttles 

Clu1s1mas Bonus Remblnenlenl 

RMllll88 rapated 88 d8f8mld 19V811UB8 In Ille Govellllllll1IBI 
funds, but aa ,_,_on 118 Statement of 
ActMUee 

Repayment ot long remi detJt la an exp81X11U19 In Ille oovemmanta1 
f.mdt, but reclloes iong..tenn lablltles In the Stalement of Net 
Aase!a: 
General obllgatlcn bonds and AOlea 
Other long 111111 labllles 

Same mcpenses reported In the S1atemallt of Advltles do not requlnl 
Ille use of CU118111 llnanclal l'88ClU1'C8B and therefll9 ae not reported 
as mq>endJtures In the 1Jovemmen11i1 funds: 
~ablences 
Clwtslma8 Bonus 

Change In 11tt ueets of 90YW11111ental actMtltt: 

• 

1,908,930 
(7!!3.39D 

778,GOO 
83.os? 

(071,872) 
(7!!,!88) 

$ 

' 

1,113,539 

(11!0,0BOI 

189.874 

842,057 

1M0.3ff 
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I MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

PROPRIETARY FUND-STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

I June 30, 2007 

I Enterprise 
Fund 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 
Cash $ 267,864 
Restricted assets: 

Cash with fiscal agents 1681070 

I Total Current Asaeta 

Noncurrent Aaaeta: 

416,934 

Capital assets: 
Land and construction In progress 1,215,200 
Other capital assets, net 41143,791 

Total capital assets, net 61358,991 

Total Noncurrent Assets 613581991 
other Assets 

Total assets $ 6.774,926 

UABIL.ITIES 
Current Llabllltlea: 

Accounts payable and accrued llabllltles $ 2331794 
Total Current Liabilities 2331794 

Noncurrent Llabllltlea: 
Long term llabllltJes : 

I 
Due within one year 307,000 
Due In more than one year 4.115,600 

Total Noncurrent Llabllltlea 414221600 

Total Llabllltles 
NET ASSETS 

418661394 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,438,391 
Unrestricted (deficit) {3171860} 

Total net assets $ 1,118.831 

I 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this statement. 
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I MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

I 
PROPRIETARY FUND-STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES ANO CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
For the year ended June 30, 2007 

I Enterprise 
Fund 

I Operating Revenues 

I Charges for Services $ 981,288 

Operating Expenses: 

I Maintenance, payroll and supplies 939,246 
Interest 243,916 

I Depreciation 108,001 

Total operating expenses 122912162 
Operating Loss (329,898) 

I 
Nonoperatlng Revenues and (Expenses); 

Tranfers from Governmental Activities, net 401,498 

I Loss on disposal of asset 

Total Nonoperatlng Revenues and Expenses 401,498 

I Change In Net Assets 71,802 

I 
Net Assets-beginning 1,0461929 
Net Assets-ending s l.llll.§~j 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this statement. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

PROPRIETARY FUND-STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Year ended June 30, 2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES 
Receipts from rustomera 
Cash paid to Supplers and Employees 
Interest Paid 
Other receipts 
Net cash provided (used) by operating actlYltlea 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPrTAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES 

Principal paid on capltal debt 
Tranrers from Governmental ActMUas, net 

Nat C8Bh Provided by Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase ot Equipment 
Losa on dlapoaal 

Cash used by Investing AcUYltles 

Net decrease In Cash and Ca9h Equivalents 

Balance.beginning of Ille yoar 

Balance-end of the year 

Reconclllatlon of operating tncome(lo .. ) to net caah provided 
by operMlng ac:tlvltlM 

Operating loas 

Adjustments to raconclle operating Income to net cash 
provided (used) by opetallng acUvltles: 
Depreciation expense 
Other l.o'9es 

Chango In assets end llablllUes: 
Receivables, net 

Accounts end other payables 
Net cash used by operating activities 

$ 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this statement. 

OH,288 
(913,7110) 
(210,ffB) 

(263,181) 

(290,800) 
4G1,oa 

110,888 

(7,41G) 

(7,4111) 

(160,808) 

575,842 

415,834 

(320,8941) 

108,001 

(41.296) 
(283,191) 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Munlclpallty of Hatlllo was founded In 1823. The Municipality Is governed by the executive and the 
legislative branch elected for a four year tenn during the general elections In Puerto Rico. The Mayor Is the 
executive officer and the legislative branch consists of fourteen (14) members of the Municipal LeglSlature. 
The Munlc/paltty engages In a comprehensive range of services to the community such as: general 
government admlnlstratton, public works, health, environmental control, education, public security, welfare, 
housing, community development and culture and recreation activities. 

The financial statements of the Municipality have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted In the United States as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASS) Is the standard-setting body for governmental accounting atd financial reporting. 
The GASB periodically updates Its existing Govemmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, 
which, aong with subsequent GASS pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations), constitutes GAAP 
for govemmental units. 

1. Flnandal reporting entity 

The financial reporting entity Included In this report consists of the financial statements of the 
Municipality of Hatlllo (primary government). To falr1y present the financial position and the results of 
operations of the financial reporting entity, management must determine whether Its reporting entity 
consists of only the legal entity known as the primary government or one or more organizations called 
component units. The Inclusion of a potential component unit In the primary govemmenrs reporting 
entity depends on whether the primary government Is flnanctany accountable for the potential 
component unit or on Whether the nature and significance of the relatiOnshlp with the primary 
government Is such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be 
misleading or Incomplete. The basic criteria for deciding financial accountability are any one of the 
following: 

A Fiscal dependency of the potential component unit on the primary government, or 
B. The primary government appoints a voting majority of the potential component unifs governing 

body and, 

1) The primary government can impose its wil on the potential component unit and/or, 

2) A financial benefit/ burden exist between the primary government and the potential component 
unit. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

There are two methods of presentation of the component unit In the financial statement 

A) Blending the financial data of the component units, balances and transactions In a slmllar manner 
to the presentation of the Munlcipality's balances. 

B) Discrete presentation of the component unit's financial data In columns separate from the 
Munlclpaftty's balances and transactions. 

In fiscal year 2006-2007 the Municiparity adopted Statement No. 39 'Detenninlng Whether Certain 
Organizations Am Component Units· an amendment of GASB 34 Statement No. 14•, This Statement 
amends GASB Statement No. 14 to provide additional guidance to detennlne whether certain organizations 
for which the primary government Is not financially accountable should be reported as components units 
based on the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government. A legally separate, 
tax-exempt organization should be discretely presented as a component unit of a reporting entity If sf/ of the 
following criteria are met 

A) The economic resources received or held by the separate organization are entirely or almost 
entirely for the direct benefit of the primary government. Its component units, or Its constituents. 

B) The primary government, or its component units, is entitted to, or has the ability to otherwise 
access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the separate organization. 

C) The economic resources received or held by an lndivlduEI orgtl"llzstlon that the specific primary 
govemmen~ or Its component units, Is entitled to, or has the ahlllty to otherwise access, are 
significant to the primary government 

In addition, other organizations should be evaluated as potential component units If they are closely related 
to, or financially Integrated with, the primary government 

The Statement continues the requirement in Statement No. 14 to apply professional jJdgment in 
determining whether the relationship between a primary government and other organizations for which the 
primary government is not accountable and that do not meet these criteria is such, that exclusion of the 
organization would render the financial statements of the reporting entity misleading or incomplete. 

Based on the above criteria there are no potential component units which should be Included as part of the 
financial statements. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

2. Basis of presentation, measurement focus and basis of accounting 

The financial report of the Munlclpallty consists of a Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), 
base financial statements, notes to the financial statements and required supplementary Information 
other than the MD&A. Following Is a summary presentation of each, including the measurement focus 
and basis of accounting measurement focus is a tenn used to describe which transactions are recorded 
within 1he various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to when transactions are recorded 
regardless of the measurement focus: 

Management Discussion and Analysis 

This consists of a narrative Introduction and analytical overview of the Municlpanty's financial actlvltfes. 
This analysis Is similar to the analysis that the private sector provides !n their annual reports. 

Basic flnanclal statements 

Basic financial statements Include both government-wide and fund financial statements. Both levels of 
statements categorize primary activities as governmental type, which are primarily supported by taxes 
and intergovernmental revenues. 

Governmental ActJvltles 

Govemment·wlde statements 

The government-wide statements consist of a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities. 
These statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus, which concentrates 
on an entity or fund's net assets. All transactions end events that affect the total economic resources 
(net assets) during the period are reported. The statements are reported on the full accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized in the period earned and expenses recognized in lhe period In 
which the associated liability is incurred. Fiduciary activities, if any, v.tiose resources are not available 
to finance government programs, are excluded from the government-wide statements. The effect of 
inter-fund activities is eliminated. 

The Statement of Net Assets incorporates all capital (long lived) assets and receivables as well as long 
term debt and obligations. The Statement of Activities reports revenues and expenses in a format that 
focus on the net cost of each function of the Municipality. Both the gross and net cost of the function, 
v.tiich is otherwise being supported by the general government revenues, is compared to the revenues 
generated directly by the function. This Statement reduces gross expenses, including depreciation, by 
related program revenues, operatilg and capital grants, and contributions. Program revenues mist be 
directly associated with the function. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED} 

The types of transactions Included as program revenues are: charges for services, fees, licenses and 
pennlts; operating grants which Include operatlng-speclflc and discretionary {either operating orcapttaQ 
grants; and capital grants which are capltal-speclfic grants. lntemally dedicated resources are reported 
as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues Include aR taxes. 
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Revenues on both 
operating and capital grants are recognized when all efiglbDlty requirements (which Include time 
requirements) Imposed by the provider have been met For certain expend'rture-driven grants revenue 
Is recognized after allowable expenditures are Incurred. As a policy, indirect expenses In the Statement 
of Activities are not allocated. The Municipality first uses restricted assets for expenses incurred for 
Yilich both restricted atd unrestricted assets are available. 

The Municipality reports deferred revenues in the government-wide statements. Deferred revenues 
arise when resources are received before the Municipality has a legal claim to them or before 
applicable eligibility requirements are met (in case of certain federal expenditure-driven grants If 
resources are received before allowable expenditures are incurred). In subsequent periods, when the 
Municipality has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenues Is removed and the 
revenue is recognized. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1. 1989 
generally are followed in the government-wide financial statements to the extent that those standards 
do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Boaid. N, 
allowed by GASB Stciement No. 20, the Municipality has elected not to follow only those Financial 
Accounttng Standartf Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board (APB) 
Opinions, and Accounting Research BuDetlns (ARB), Issued prior to December 1, 1989. 

Business Type Activities 

Enterprise Fund 

The enterprise fund statements consist of a Statement of Net Assets, Statement of Activities and 
Statement of Cash Flows. This fund accounts for exchqe like transactions, like In the private 
enterprises and Its operations are intended to be self supporting through charges to users. These 
statements are prepared using the economk: resources measurement focus, which concentrates on an 
entity or fund's net assets. All transactions end events that affect the total economic resources (net 
assets) during the period are reported. The statements are reported on the full accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized in the period earned and expenses recognized In the period in 
which the associated liabi6ty is incurred. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fund Statements 

The financial transacdons of the Municipality are recorded in lndMdual funds, each of wtich are 
considered an Independent fiscal endty. Each fund Is accounted for by providing a separate set of self 
balancing accounts that comprise Its assets, liabilltles, reserves, fund equity, revenues am 
expenditures. Funds are segregated according to their Intended purpose which helps management In 
demonstrating compliance with legal, financial and contractual provisions. Governmental Funds are 
those through which most governmental functions of the Municipality are financed. The governmental 
fund statements Include a Balaice Sheet and a Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In 
Fund Balances with one column for the general fund, one for each major fund and one column 
combining aD non-major governmental flllds. Major funds are determined based on a minimum 
criterion (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures) or based on the Municipality's 
official's criteria, If the fund Is partlcularty Important to financial statement users. 

The Municipality reports the folbwing major governmental funds: 

General Fund: The General Fund is the general operations fund of the Municipality. It Is used to 
account for aa financial resources except those required to be accounted In another fund. 

state Legislative Grants: This fund is used to account for revenues sources from appropriations of the 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico legislative assembly for the development of viable urbC11 communtues 
and social development 

Debt Service Fund:_Debt Service Fund Is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and 
the payment of, general long·tenn debt principal and interest 

Governmental funds are accounted for using the current financial resources measurement focus. With 
this measurement focus, only current assets aid current llabBltles are Included on the balance sheet In 
the funds statements. Long-term assets and long·tenn liabilities are included In the govemment·wlde 
statements. Operating statements of these funds present increases (I.e., revenues and other financing 
sources) and decreases ~.e., expenditures and other financilg uses) In net current assets. 

The fund statements are maintained and reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under 
this method of accounting, revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and 
available. Revenues are considered to be avaBable when they are collectible within the ctrrent period 
or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the M111icipality 
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal 
period. Expenditures generally are recorded when the related liabllf ty is inculTed. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Reverues on 
inte1govemmental grants are recognized when all eligibility requirements (which include time 
requirements) imposed by the provider have been met aoo revenue becomes available. For tertain 
expenditure-driven grants revenue is recognized after allowable expenditures are incurred. Ucenses 
and pemits, charges for services, rent and mlscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenues when 
received because they are not measurable and available. 

The Municipality reports deferred revenues in the governmental funds statements which arise when 
potentlal revenue does not meet both measurable and available criteria for recognition In the current 
period (in the government-wide statements revenue is recognized as soon as it is earned regardless of 
its availability). Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received before the Mt11iclpallty has 
a legal claim to them or before applicable eligibiDty requirements are met (In case of certain federal 
expendittre-driven grants if resourees are received before allowable expenditures are Incurred). In 
subsequent periods. when the revenue recognition criteria is met or when the Municipality has a legal 
claim to the resources, the Uabillty for deferred revenues is removed from the combined balance sheet 
and the revenue is recognized. 

Expenditures are generally recognized when the related liability Is Incurred. Certain exceptions to his 
fundamental concept Include the fottowlng: 1) payments of principal and Interest on general long tenn 
debt which are recorded as expenditures when due, except for principal and interest due on July 1 (In 
this case amounts are recorded as liabUities and expenditures on June 30 since amounm have been 
accumulated or transferred to the debt service fund before July 1 payments are made), 2) vested 
compensated absences, claims and judgments and special tennlnatfon benefits which are recorded as 
expenditures only to the extent that they are expected to be llqlidated with expendable financial 
resources (In the government-wide statements the expense and related accrual liability for long term 
portions of debt must be included). 

Since the governmental fund statements are presented on a different measurement focus and basis of 
accounting than the govenment-wlde statements, reconcDiation is necessary to explain the 
adjustments needed to transfonn the fund financial statements into the govemmert-wide statements. 
This reconciliation is part of the financial statements. 

Notes to Flnanclal Statements 

The notes to financial statements provide lnfonnation that Is essential to a user's understanding of the 
basic financial statements. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Required Supplementary Information: 

Required supplementary lnfonnation consists of the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund 
as required by GASB. 

3. Cash, cnh equlvalenta, restricted and restricted cash with fiscal agenta 

cash and cash equivalents consists of cash on hand, demand deposits and short tenn lnvesbnents with 
origins maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. The Municipality foDows the 
practice of pooling cash of all funds except for certain Commonwealth's grants, restricted funds 
generally held by outside custodians and federal grants. Available pooled cash balance beyond 
Immediate needs Is Invested In certificates of deposits. 

Restricted cash consists of the un.<flsbursed balance of those donor Imposed, federal and state's 
special revenues funds for specific purposes. These balances are resbicted until their nature and 
amount satisfy their appleable and contractual provisions. 

Restricted cash with fiscal agent in the debt service fund consists of the un.<flsbursed balance of 
property tax collections retained by the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico which are restricted for the 
repayment of the Municipality's general ard special obligation bonds and notes as established by law. 
Restricted cash with fiscal agent of other governmental funds represent the un-dlsllursed proceeds of 
certain bonds, loans or grants which are maintained in a cash custodian account by the GOB or a 
federal government agency. 

4. Recelvablea and due from governmental entltlea 

Receivables are stated net of estimated allowances for uncollectible accounts, which are detennined 
upon past collection experience and current economic conditions. 

Amounts due from federal government represent amounts owed to the Municipality for the 
reimbursement of expenditures incurred pursuant to federally funded programs. Amounts reported In 
the debt service fund represent property tax revenue of current fiscal year collected by the CRIM on the 
first month (July) of subsequent fiscal year. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

5. Inter-fund receivables and payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the 
end of the fiscal year are referred to as either •due from/to other funds• (i.e., the current portion of inter­
fund loans) or •advances to/from other funds• (I.e., the non-current portion of inter-fund loans}. All other 
outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due from/to other funds•. 

6. Inventories 

The Municipality purchases gasoline, oil and other expendable supplies held for conslll1ption. The cost 
of those purchases is recorded as expenditure when incurred in the appropriate fund but the year-end 
inventory is not recorded in the Statement of Net Assets, as management believes is not significant 

1. Capital asets 

Capital assets, which Include property, plant, equipment and Infrastructure (e.g., roads, bridges, 
sidewalks, and similar Items), are reported In the governmental activities column in the Statement of 
Net Assets. Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost if historical cost 
Is not available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at 
the date of donation. The municipality maintains a threshold level of $500 or more for capltaDzlng 
vehicles, machinery and equipment. Infrastructure assets are capitalized based on a percentage of the 
estimated useful life. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and 
improvements are capltaDzed as projects are constructed. 

All capital assets, other thai land, are depreciated using the straight-lile method over the following 
useful lives: 

Descriotlon 

Land improvements 
Buildings and building improvements 
Infrastructure 
Vehicles, machinery and equipment 

Years 

20 
20-50 
15-40 
5-15 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATIUO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

8. Long-term obligations 

Long-tenn debt and other long-term obligations, which are reported as llabillttes in the governmental 
activities column In the Statement of Net Assets, consists of general and special obligation bonds, 
llabDltles for compensated absences, claims and judgments, and long-term liabilities to other 
governmental entities. 

9. Deferredcharges 

Bond Issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized as required by current standards. 
Governmental fund types recognize bond issuance costs as expenditures during the current period. 
Those issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as 
expenditures In the appropriate fund. 

10. Compensated absences 

The Municipality's employees accumulate vacation, sick leave and compensatory time based on 
continuous service. The compensated absences are accumulated on the basis of 2% days per month 
of vacation and 1% days per month of sick pay and compensatory time up to a maximum of 60 days of 
vacations and 90 days of sick leave. Upon separation from employment the accumulated vacations are 
liquidated up to the maximum number of days. AccunttJlated sick pay Is liquidated to employees with 10 
years or more service up to the maximum number of days. The amount of vacations leave Is accrued If 
earned based on services already perfonned by employees and If It is probable that will be pad In a 
future period. The amount of sick leave Is accrued based on all vesting amounts for which payment Is 
probable and on accumulated benefits as of the fiscal year-end. 

The accrual of compensated absences Includes estimated payments that are related to payroll. The 
entire compensated absence llablDty Is reported on the government-wide financial statements. For 
governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpad compensated absences is the 
amount that is nonnafty expected to be paid using expendable available financial resources. The non­
current portion of the liability Is not reported. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

11. Fund balances and Net Assets 

A. Fund balances: 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reserved and unreserved fund 
balances. Reservations of fund balance represent portions of the fund balance that are legally 
segregated for a specific future use or are not appropriated for expenditure. The Munl~allty has 
the following reservations of fund balance: 

Encumbrances: Represent future expenditures under purchase orders and other commitments, 
which generaly will become liabilities In future periods as the goods or services 
are received. 

Debt Service: Represents net assets available to finance future debt service payments. 

Capital Projects: Represent amounts to be used for future expenditures for capital projects under 
contracts and other commitments. These commitments generally will become 
liabilities in future periods as the projects are completed. 

Other specified Represent amounts to be used for future expenditures of Federal and 
purposes: Commonwealth's grants to be used to finance activities other than construction 

or capital improvement commitments 

Advances: Represent the non current portion of Inter-fund loans. 

Unreserved fll1d balances are segregated between designated and undesignated. Designations of 
unreserved fund balances represent tentative plans or commitments of governmental resources. 
The undeslgnated fund balance Is the difference between the total unreserved fund balance and 
the total amount of designations. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

A) Net assets: 

In the government-wide statements net assets are segregated into three categories: 

Invested In capital assets, Consists of capital asset balances net of accumulated depreclatbn and 
net of related debt outstanding balances of any bonds, notes and other borrowings that 

Restricted net assets: 

are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or Improvement of 
those assets. This category should not Include cash that Is restricted to 
capital asset acquisition or construction (unspent bond proceeds) and 
any unamortized debt issue costs. 

Represents net assets that are stbject to restrictions beyond the 
Munlclpality's control. These Include restrictions that are externally 
imposed (by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of 
other govenvnents) or restrictions imposed by the law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation (Including enabling 
legislation passed by the government Itself). 

Unrestricted net assets: Represent net assets that do not meet the definition of net assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt or restricted. Unrestricted 
assets are often designated to indicate that management does not 
consider them to be avaUable for general operations. These types of 
constraints are internal and management can remove or modify them. 
Designations are not reported on the face of the statement of net 
assets. 

12. Inter-fund transactions 

The Municipality reports certain transactions as operatilg transfers, which are legally required transfers 
that are reported when Incurred as ·operating transfers.In" by the recipient fund and as •operating 
transfers-our by the disbursing fund. 

13. Risk financing 

The Puerto Rico Treasury Department (PRDT) acts as an agent, obtaining and detennining the 
coverage for the municipalities of Puerto Rico. The coverage for the Munic~alty consists of 
professional, public responsibility, property and theft, auto and fidelity bond coverage. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Insurance policies costs are aDocated by PRDT among all the mt11lclpalltles of Puerto Rico. Payment 
of the Municipality's Insurance premiims is monthly deducted from advances of property tax and 
amounts of municipal equalization fund send to the Municipality by the Municipal Revenue Collection 
Center (CRIM). Workers compensation Insurance Is also deducted from the monthly advances by the 
CRIM. Settled cases have not exceeded insurance coverage for any of the past three years. 

14. Use of estimates 

The preparation of the basic financial statements In accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted In the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and fiabllltles and disclosure of contingent assets and 
llabllltles at the date of the basic financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenditUres during the reporting perfod. Actual results could differ from those esttmates. 

15. Future adoption of accounting pronouncements 

The GASB has Issued the following statements, which the Municipality has not yet adopted: 

Statement 

43 Financial Reporting for Post employment Benefits Plans Other Than 
Pension Plans 

45 Aa:ountlng and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post 
employment Benefits Other Th8'1 Pensions 

To be Adopted In Fiscal 
year ended, 

June 30, 2008 

June 30, 2009 

The Impact of these statements on the Municipality's basic financial statement has not yet been 
detennined. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE B- DEPOSITS 

The Municlpanty ma! ntafns Its cash deposits in commercial banks located In Puerto Rico. Under 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico statutes, pubUc funds deposited in commercial banks must be fully 
collateratlzed for the anount deposited In excess of federal deposit Insurance. All securities plec:Qed as 
collateral by the Municipality are held by the Secretary of Treasury of Puerto Rico In the Municipality's 
nane. The table presented below discloses the level of custody risk assumed by the Municipality based 
upon how Its deposits were Insured or secured with collateral at June 30, 2007: 

Category 1: Insured or collateralized with securities held by the Secretary of Treasury agent's In the 
Munlclpality's name. 

Category2: 

Category 3: 

Collaterallzed with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department 
or Its agents in the Municipality's name. 

Uncollateralized, Including any bank bala~ that is collateraDzed with securities held by 
the pledging financial Institution or by lls trust department or agent but not In the 
Munlclpalty's name. 

The bank balances and carrying amount of deposits with flnancial Institutions as of June 30, 2007 were as 
follows: 

Category Bank Carrying 
1 2 3 Balance Amount 

Deposits in 
commercial s 7,336,238 $ $ s 7,336,236 $ 7,102.396 
banks 

Deposits In 
govemmental 2,690,570 2,690,570 2,690,570 
banks 

$ 7,336,238 $ 2,690,570 $ $ 10,026,808 $ 9,792,968 
=am==--= ====--====a= =========== === == == ======m=: 

31 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE B- DEPOSITS (CONTINUED) 

Reconciliation to government-wide statement of net assets: 

Carylng amount of deposits in 
commercial banks 

Carying amount of deposits In 
governmental banks 

Unrestricted 

4,142,613 

$4,142,613 
=-- =====-

Restricted Total 

2,959,783 7,102,396 

2,690,570 2,690,570 

$5,650,353 $9,792,968 
==-==· 

I NOTE c. cue FROM (TO) GOVERNMENTAL ENTmES 

I 

I 

1. Amounts due from governmental entitles as of June 30, 2007 follows: 

Amount due from 

Commonwealth 
Entitles 

$ 502,987 
m w 

Federal 
Government 

$ 51,400 ---
The am>unt due from Puerto Rico Department of Treasury-Christmas bonus $189,874 is recorded 
as deferred revenue In the governmental funds statements (general fund) since is not avaHable as 
required by current standards. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE C ·DUE FROM (TO) GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES (CONTINUED) 

2. Amounts due to governmental entities as of June 30, 2007 follows: 

Puerto Rico Retirement System 
E.L.A. Employees Association 

NOTE D • INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

1. Due from/to other funds: 

Commonwealth 
Entitles 

$ 80,375 
8.550 

$ 88,925 
====== 

Amounts due from/to other funds represent temporary advances to other funds by the general fund 
payroll and payroll taxes expenditures, as follows: 

Fund Payable Fund Amount 

General Fund Other goverrvnental funds - Public Order $ 103,219 
General Fund Other governmental funds-Child care 63,792 
General Fund Major Fund- State Resolutions 7,365 
General Fund Other governmental flllds-BGF Loans 103,272 
General Fund Other governmental funds -CDBG 165,604 
General Fund Other goverrvnental funds - Title Ill 10,745 
General Fund Other govenvnental funds - Law 52 198,132 

Other Govemnent Funds -
Law82 Other governmental funds - Law 52 50,000 

Other Govemnent Funds -
Resolution 1166 Other goverrmental funds - State Resolutions & Law 2 55.431 

Total $ 757,560 
===== 

2. Operating transfers: 

Transfers between individual funds were mooe for operatlooal purposes. Transfers i'ciudes interest 
earned on restricted cash with fiscal agents In the debt service fund, the capital Improvement loan fund 
and operating and capital Improvement loans In other governmental funds which is transferred to the 
general fund; and princ~I and interest payments of general long term debt transferred from the 
general fund to the debt service fund. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

I 
NOTE E ·CAPITAL ASSETS 

I Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007 ls as follows: 

Balance Balance 

I July 1,2006 Increases Decreases June 30, 2007 
Governmental Acttyltlu: 

I 
Capital assets, not being 
depreciated: 
Land $ 23,326,044 $ $ $ 23,326,044 
Construction In progress 444,§11 1.438,835 1,883.448 

I Total capital assets not being 
depreciated: 2~.no,§55 1.438,835 25J09.490 

I Capital assets, being 
depreciated: 
Buildings and building 

1. 
Improvements 17,117,906 17,117,906 

Infrastructure 7,754,424 7,754,424 
Vehicles, machinery and 
equipment 5,763,26§ 468,101 §,231.~66 

I Total capital assets being 
depreciated 30,635,595 468,101 31,103,896 

I Less accunulated depreciation 
for: 
Buildings and buBdlng 

I Improvements 4,166,961 293,258 4,460,219 
Infrastructure 5,288,834 35,436 5,324,270 
Vehldes, machinery and 
equipment 2,997.795 484.703 3,462,498 

Total a:ctlllUated depreciatton 12,453,590 793,397 13,246,987 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 18.182,005 (325.296) 17.856,709 

Governmental actlvllies capital 
assets, net $ 41,952,660 $1,113,539 $ $ 43,066,199 ---- -- •• . .... ==- .. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE E • CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the Munic~Uty as follows: 

Governmental activities: 

General government 
POOllc works and sanitation 
Poollc sciety 
Culture and recreatton 
Welfare and commoolty development 
Education 

Total depredation expense, governmental activities 

$ 185,081 
282,371 
67,236 

196,762 
28,676 
33.271 

$ 793,397 

Capital assets and depreciation for business type activities as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007 Is as 
follo1NS: 

Balance, 
July 1,2008 

BUBlnm Type Act!vltlas: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
land $ 1.215.200 

Total caplal assets not being 
depreciated: 1,215,200 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Buildings and builclng Improvements 4,291,404 
Vehicles, machinery and equipment 312.847 

Total capital assets be'1Q depreciated 4,604,251 

Less accumulated depreciation 359,874 

Total capllal assets beilg depreciated, 
net t2+Un 

Governmental activities capital assets, 
net $ 5,459,577 

-==--=== 

Increases 

$ 

7.415 

7,415 

108,001 

(100.586) 

$(100,586) 
CUCZCCZCJJ 

Decreases 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
June 30, 2007 

s 1.215.200 

1,215,200 

4,291,404 
320,2§2 

4.143.791 

$ 5,358,991 
wm 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE F - LONG TERM DEBT 

1. Summary of long- term debt activity 

The foftowing summarizes activity in long-tenn debt for the Fiscal year ended June 30, 2007: 

Balance at Balance at 
July1,2006 Increases Decreases June 30, 2007 

General, Special 
Obligations 
Bonds and 
Notes $ 11,854,020 $ $ 884,000 $ 10,970,020 

Compensated 
absences 1,097,408 571,972 1,669,380 

Health Reform 918,047 365,581 552,486 

Municipal Landfill 
obligation 
(Note G) 775,482 25,026 800,508 

LIMS 
Reimbursement 
-CRIM 218,272 4,507 213,765 

Payable to CRIM-
prior years 
doubtful 
accounts 320,629 11,293 309,336 

Christmas bonus 300.180 601.169 521.601 379,748 

s 15,484,038 $1,198,167 s 1,786,982 $ 14,895,243 
·-====-==- == §===== ====== ======-=== 

Due within 
one year 

$ 941,000 

793,256 

21,063 

379.748 

$2,135,087 
======== 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE F - LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

2. Genenl and special obllgatlon bond1 and notes 

The Municipality's outstanding general and special obligation bonds and notes at June 30, 2007 amount 
to $10,970,020. AB these bonds are sesvlced by the Governmental Development Bank of Puerto Rico 
(GOB) maturing at various dates. As required by law, the Commonwealth Government Is obligated to 
levy and collect property taxes tor payment of principal and interest on bonds and notes. A debt service 
fund has been established for the bonds and notes at GOB with the proceeds of those property taxes, 
whereby sufliclent fimds must be set aside il order to cover the projected debt service requirement 
before any new bonds are issued. The Municipality Is required to maintain a legal debt margin of 10o/o 
of the total assessment of property located within the Municipality plus the balance of the property taxes 
In the debt service fund. Principal and Interest payments of long term debt Issued for operational 
purposes are made through withholdings from the advances of property tax and amooots of municipal 
equallzatlon fund send to the Municipality by the Munlclpa Revenue Collection Center (CRIM). 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE F - LONG TERM DEBT {CONTINUED) 

A detail of the general and special obligation bonds and notes as of June 30, 2007 foDows: 

1995 general obUgallon bonds of $550,000 due In annual Installments of $14,000 to $38,020 

Outstanding 
Amount 

through January 1, 2020; bearing Interest at 4.50% $ 388,020 

1998 general obllgatlon bonds of $2,810,000 due In annual Installments of $40,000 to 
$250,000 through July 1. 2023; bearing Interest tom 4.865% to 6.56% 2,405,000 

1998 general obllgaUon bonds of $624,000 due In annual Installments of $12,000 to $44,000 
through January 1, 2022; with Interest at 4.50% 487,000 

2000 public Improvement bonds of $700,.000 due in annual ilstallments of $50,000 to 
$100,000 ttV'ot.91 July 1, 2009; bearing Interest at rates ratglng from 2.70% to 7.81 % 275,000 

2002 general obligation bonds of $2,265,000 due In annual lnstamments of $70,000 to 
$200,000 through July 1, 2025; with interest from 2.70% to 6.13% 

2003 general d>llgaUon bonds of $1,035,000 due In annual lnstaftments of $180,000 to 
$235,000 through July 1, 2007; bearing Interest at rates ranging from 5.00% to 6.50% 

2004 special obUgellon note of $800,000 due In annua Instalments of $145,000 to $235,000 
through July 1, 2009; with Interest at 4.05% 

1997 general obllgaUon bonds of $3,875,000 due In annual Installments of $65,000 to 
$345,000 through July 1, 2020; beartng Interest at rates ranging from 4.865% to 6.69% 

1996 general obligation bonds of $715,000 due In annual lnstaftments of $65,000 to $345,000 
through July 1, 2020; bearing Interest at rates rangiig from 4.865% to 6.75% 

2005 general obligation bonds of $1,140,000 due In annual Installments of $140,000 to 
$190,000 through July 1, 2012; bearing Interest at rates ranging from 4.23% to4.73% 

Outstanding Amount 

2,040,000 

235,000 

500,000 

3,075,000 

565,000 

1.000.000 

$10,970,020 
rm rm 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE F- LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

The annual requirement to amortize general and special obligation bonds and notes as of June 30, 2007 
follows: 

June 30, Principal Interest 

2007 $ 941,000 $586,912 
2006 748,000 548,981 
2009 801,000 512,956 
2010 563,000 479,603 
2011 600,000 449,401 

2012· 2016 2,832,000 1,764,187 
2017. 2021 3,305,020 836,224 
2022-2026 1.180.000 114.991 

Totals $10,970,020 $5,293,256 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE F ·LONG TERM DEBT {CONTINUED) 

I 3. Other long-term llabllltlts 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Compensated absences • Includes accrued vacations, sick leave 
benefits and other benefits with similar characteristics such as 
compensatory time, represents the Municipality's commitment to 
fund such costs from future operations. Amount Is paid with 
unrestrfcted funds 

Health Refonn- represent the balance payable to Health Insurance 
Administration, ASES, for accrued portion corresponding to 
fiscal years 1994-1995 to 1996-1997 payment of the State 
Health Insurance. The balance will be paid from state electronic 
lottery revenues. 

Payable to the CRIM-LIMS balance - the Municipality has entered 
Into an agreement with the Municipal Revenue Collection Center 
(CRIM) to refinance the prior year's LIMS reimbursement. The 
refinancing was done through a special loan to repaid $408,924 
at 5.95% to 10 years, payable with property truces revenues from 
CRIM. 

Payable to the CRIM-prior yeaf s doubtful accounts - the 
Municipality has entered into an agreement with the Municipal 
Revenue Collection Center (CRIM) to refnance the prior yea(s 
property tax doubtful accounts, on a long-tenn basis under the 
provision of Law No. 146 of October 11, 2001. The refinancing 
was done through a special loan to be repaid from .48% of the 
net Increase of subsidy provided by the Commonwealth of 
Puerto Rico's general fund. 

Christmas Bonus ·represent the accrued portion corresponding to 
fiscal year 2005-2007 of the Christmas bonus to be pad In 
December 2007 

Total other Long-term liabHities 

Amount 

$1,669,380 

552,486 

213,765 

309,336 

379,748 

$3,124,715 
=========== 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE G ·LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS OBLIGATIONS 

The Municipality discontinued the operation aid ceased to accept solid waste of Its landfill. S~e and 
Federal laws and regulations require the Municipality to perfonn certain closure procedures and establish 
monitoring and maintenance procedures at the landfill site for thirty years after closure. The closure and 
post closure care procedures are being assumed by the Municlpallty. As guidance for calculation of t>tal 
closure costs, the Municipality utilized an estimate provided by the Puerto Rico Solid Waste Disposal 
Authority. The Municipality is required to provide post closure care after the closure is completed. Total post 
closure care costs has been determined and accounted as required by ar;counting principles generaUy 
accepted in the United States as of June 30, 2007. The Munlclpallty has reserved $800,508 as of June 30, 
2007 to finance post-closure care costs of this solid waste landfill. 

NOTE H ·PROPERTY TAXES 

The Municipal Revenue CoUection Center (CRIM) (a state governmental agency) is responsible for the 
assessment, collection and distribution of real and personal property taxes In accordance with the Mllllcipal 
Property Tax Law (Law 83 of August, 1995). The tax levied on property Is determined by the Municipal 
Government based on limits established by the Commonwealth Legislature. The tax on personal property Is 
self-assessed by the taxpayer. The assessment Is made on a return, which must be flied, with the CRIM by 
May 15 of each year. Real property is assessed by the CRIM. The tax Is general assessed on January 1 
on all taxable property located within the Municipality. For personal property the tax Is due with the return 
flied on or before May 15. Taxes on real property may be paid on two equal Installments, July 111 and 
Januay 1s1. 

The CRIM advances funds to the Municipality based on an estimate of special governmental subsidies and 
the property taxes to be levied and which are collected in subsequent periods. This distribution includes 
advances of property tax and amounts of municipal equalization fund from the Colllllonwealth government. 
The CRIM is required by law to prepare a settlement statement on a fiscal year basis, whereby a 
comparison Is made between the amounts advanced to the Municipality and amounts actuaay collected 
from taxpayers. The CRIM prepares a preliminary settlement not later than three months after fiscal year­
end, and a final settlement not later than six months after fiscal year-end. If actual collections exceed the 
advances a receivable from CRIM Is recorded. However, If advances exceed actual collections, a payable to 
CRIM Is recorded. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE I-MUNICIPAL LICENSE TAXES 

Municipal ricense taxes are assessed annually by the Municipality to all organizations or entities stbject to 
the tax doing business In the Municipality's location except for entitles totally or partially exempt pursuant to 
certain Commonwealth's statutes. This tax Is based generally on volume of business or gross sales as 
shown In a tax return that should be submlt1ed on or before April 15. Durilg the Fiscal year ended JJne 30, 
2007 the tax rates were as follows: 

Financial business -1.50% of gross revenues 
Other organizations- from .30% to .50% of gross revenues 

The tax Is due In two equal lnstanments on July 1 and January 1 of each fiscal year. Tax revenue Is 
recognized at that moment by the Municipality. A discount of 5% Is allowed when full payment Is made on 
or before April 15. 

Municipal lk:ense taxes collected prior to June 30 but pertaining to the next fiscal year in the amount of 
$3, 192,458 is recorded as deferred revenues. 

NOTE J- RETIREMENT PLAN 

1. Plan description 

Regular employees of the Municipality contribute to a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit 
retirement plan, administered by the Employee's Retirement System of the Government of Puerto Rico 
an Its lnstrumentantles (ERS). ERS covers an regular full time public employees wor1<1ng for the central 
government, publlc corporations and the municipalities of Puerto Rico. The system provides retirement 
pensions, death and dlsabUity benefits. 

Retirement benefits depend upon age at retirement am number of years of credited service. Disability 
retirement beneftts are available to members of occupational and no occupational disabilities. Vested 
benefits after ten years of plan participation. The system was created under Act 447, approved on May 
15, 1951, as amended, and became effective on January 1, 1952. Retirement benefits are determined 
by the application of stipulated benefit ratios to the member's average compensation. Average 
CO"l>8flsatton Is computed based on the highest 36 months of compensaUon recognized by ERS. The 
annuity, for which a plan member Is eligible, is limited to a minimum of $200 per mollh and a maximum 
of 75% of the average compensation. ERS Issues a publlciy financial report that Includes financial 
statements and required supplementary Information of the Plan, which may be obtained from the ERS. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE J • RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Law No. 305 of September 24, 1999 amended the Act No. 447 of 1951 and was enacted llith the 
purpose of establb;hlng a new pension program (System 2000). The new pension program became 
effective on January 1, 2000. Employees participating In the current system as of December 31, 1999 
may elect either to stay In the defined benefit plan or transfer to the new program. Persons joining the 
government on or after January 1, 2000 will only be albwed to become members of the new program. 

System 2000 Is a hybrid defined contribution plan, also known as a cash balance plan. There wll be a 
pool of pension assets, which will be Invested by the System, together with those of the current defined 
benefit plan. Benefits at retirement age will not be guaranteed by the State government and will be 
subject to the total accumulated balance of the savings account The annuity will be based on a 
fonnula, which assumes that each year the employee's contribution (with a minimum of 8.2750/o of the 
employee's salary up to a maximum of 10%) wiD be invested in an account which wlD either: (1) earn a 
fixed rate based on the two-year Constant Maturity Treasury Note or, (2) eam a rate equal to 75% of 
the return of the System's Investment portfolb (net of manarJement fees), or (3) earn a combination of 
both alternatives. If savings accounts balance is St 0,000 or less at Ume of retirement, the balance will 
be distributed by the System to the participant as a lump sum. Participants receive periodic account 
statements similar to those of defined contribution plans showing their accrued balances. Disability 
pensions are not been granted under the new program. The empbyer contributions (9.275% of the 
employee's salary) will be used to fund the current plan. Under System 2000 the retirement age Is 
reduced from 65 years to 60 for those employees who joined the current plan on or after April 1, 1990. 

2. Funding policy 

The Act 447, as amended, Is the authority under which obligations to contribute to the Plan by the Plan 
members, employers and other contributing entities are established or may be amended. Plan 
members are required to contribute 5.n5% of gross salary up to $6,600 plus 8.275% of gross salary n 
excess of $6,600 except for the Mayor or employee under a supplementation plan, which contributes 
8.275% of gross salary. The Municipality Is required to contribute 9.275% of gross salary. 

The Municipality's actual contribution for the current and the previous two fiscal years, which is equal to 
the required contribution, follows: 

Fiscal year ended: 

2007 

Law No. 447 

385,951 

Svstem2000 

5,729 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE K ·CONTINGENCIES 

1. Fedenl and State grants 

Projects flnanced by Federal and State Grants are subject to audits by grantors and other governmental 
agencies In order to detennlne Its expenditures to comply with the conditions of such grants. It Is the 
Munlclpalty's opinion that no additional material unrecorded liabilities will arise from audits previously 
performed or to perform. 

2. Litigations 

The Mmlclpallty Is, at present. a defendant In a number of legal matters that arise In the ordinary 
course of the Mmlclpallty's activities. There are cases whereby the Munlclpallty has been named as a 
defendant or codefendant In various lawsutts amounting approximately $ 2.6 mllllon. They are primarily 
related to accidents and personal injuries. Certail cases whereby the legal counsel has not detennlned 
an outcome and other cases that will not be covered by ilsurance. The Municipality believes It has 
meritorious defenses against these legal actioos and is contesting vigorously. However, H Is the 
opinion of the Municipality and the legal counsels that based on their experience, such actions and the 
potential liabilities will not inpalr the Municipality financial position. 
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I 
I MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

I BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE- GENERAL FUND 
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 

I Budgeted amounts Basis) Final Budget 
Orlglnal Fin al (See Note A) Positive (N!l!atlve} 

Revenues 
Property taxes 6,702,021 8,289,89& 8,458,876 $ 188,981 
Muliclpal license taxes 4,080,000 4,214,084 4,347,748 133,855 
Intergovernmental 3,726,849 3,743,870 3,744,871 801 
Ucenee md Permit8 176,000 127,074 28,220 (98,864) 
Interest 220,000 394,580 600,88& 108,10& 
Other 186,100 1,344,281 179,882 (1, 184,819) 
Rent 14&,000 114,881 118,390 1,509 
Transfer from other funds 8,000 887,288 897,288 (190,000) 
Transfer In 

Total revenues 14,191,970 17,116,932 18,073,621 (1,042,411) 

I Expenditures 
General government S,898,236 7,180,281 8,882,538 297,743 
Pubic worts and sanitation 8,002,337 7,051,480 8,878,726 3n,13a 
Public safety 615,284 698,050 1184,852 11,198 
CuHure and recreaUon 1,048,903 1,728,842 1,673,843 162,9'9 
Health 
Welfare and community developmenl 831,211 681,499 638,783 22,738 

I EducaUon 
Other 7181337 7181337 

Total expenditures 1411911970 1711151932 1819181818 115751748 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (903,337) 633,337 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excee. (deflc:lency) of revenuea and olher financing sources 
fNet expendltirea and other financing uaes I I I ''Ri133Zl I 633.337 

I 
The accompanying notes to required supplemental Information are an Integral part of this aclled ule. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
June 30, 2007 

NOTE A- BUDGET PROCESS AND BUDGET ARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The Municipal budget Is prepared for General Fund following the requirements of the Mllllcipal Law of 1981 
as amended. Although an operating expenses and expenditures are allocated to departmental operating 
budgets, certain Items are not considered to be subject to direct control at the department level. These 
Includes: tenninal leave payments, payroD taxes, pension costs, court costs and settlements, telephone and 
electricity expenses and liability, workers compensation and property Insurance premiums. Budget 
amendments, which require a change in total appropriations of any department, are approved by the 
Municipal Legislature. Certain budget transfers withil the limitations and restriction of the Municipal Law 
can be approved by the Executive Branch or by the Legislature Branch. The budget ls prepared on a 
budgetary (statutory) basis of accounthg which Is different from GAAP. Reveooes Include amounm 
classified by GAAP as other financing sources and expenditures Include encumbrances and amounm 
classified by GAAP as other financing uses. On a GAAP basis, encumbrances outstanding at year end are 
reported In the governmental funds statements as a reservation of fund balance since they do not constilUte 
expenditures or Rablltfes while on a budgetary basis encumbrances are recorded as expenditures of current 
year. Encumbrance appropriations lapse one year after the end of the fiscal year. Unencumbered 
appropriations are lapsed at ye8l end. 

The presentation of the budgetary data excludes other appropriations such as capital projects, debt service 
and special revenue funds because projects are funded on a mufti.year nature, general~ requiring several 
years to complete or effective budgetary control Is alternatively achieved through general obligation bond 
lndentmes and legal and contractual grant agreement provisions. 

NOTE B- BUDGET TO GAN' RECONCILIATION 

The budgetary comparison schedule - general fund present comparisons of the original and final legally 
adopted budget with actual data on a budgetary basis. Since accounting principles applied for the purposes 
of developing data on a budgetary basis differ slgnlficaitty from those used to present accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States, the followilg budget to GAAP recooo1iatlon is presented: 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
BUDGET COMPARISON SCHEDULE- GENERAL FUND 

June 30, 2007 

NOTE B - BUDGET TO OAAP RECONCILIATION - Continued 

Exceaa of revenues and other financing source• over expenditures and other financing 
uses (budgetary baste): 

Budget to GAAP differences: ($903,337) 

Non budgeted funds recorded as revenues for financial reporting purposes: 1,668,644 

Non budgeted funds recorded as expenditures for financial reporting: (178,389) 

Revenues recorded for financial reporting purposes but not In budgetary basis: 4,317,888 

Revenues recorded In budgetary basis purposes but not In flnanclal reporting: (4,687,668) 

Expenditures recorded In budgetary basis but not for financial reporting purposes: 1,004,817 

Expenditures recorded for financial reporting purposes but not In budgetary basis: (720,662) 

Net change In fund balance (GAAP basis): s 421,272 
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BEPORTS REQUIRED UNDER THE OMS CIRCULAR A-133 
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GONZALEZ ToRRES & Co. 
r:ert1/il'il /111/Jlic . l1cn1111/1111/.\ 1111tf (.'1111,11//t111f,· 

Memhcr of: 
ruertn Rico Socicn of Ccnific<l Public t1ccoun1an1s 
American I ns1i1u1e of Ccrlilied Public Accountants 

. .\s.\ociat on <i Ccnifit-d Fr.111d E~aminm 
PORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDmNG STANDARDS 

To the Mayor and Munlclpal Legislature 
Munlclpallty of Hatlllo 
Hatlllo, Puerto Rico 

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of governmental activities, the business-type 
acttvltles, each major fund, and aggregated fund Information of Municipality of Hatlllo, as for the year 
ended June 30, 2007, which collectively comprise Munlclpallty of Hatlllo's basic flnanclal statements and 
have Issued our report thereon dated December 14, 2007. We conducted our audit In accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained In Government Auditing Standards, Issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States of America. 

Internal Control Over Financial Beoortlng 

In planning and performing our ·audit, we considered MunlclpaHty of Hatlllo's Internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Municipality of Hatlllo's lntemal control overflnanclal reporting. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, In the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency Is a control deficiency, or combination of control 
deficiencies, that adversely affects Municipality of Hatlllo's ability to Initiate, authorize, record, process, or 
report financial data reliably In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there 
is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of Municipality of Hatfllo's financial statements that 
Is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by Munlclpallty of Hatlllo's Internal control . 

A material weakness Is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results In 
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the flnanclal statements will not be 
prevented or detected by Municipality of Hatnto's Internal control. 

Our consideration of Internal control over financial reporting was for the ffmlted purpose described In the 
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily Identify all deficiencies in internal control that 
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not Identify any deficiencies In Internal 
control over financial reporting that we consider to be weaknesses, as defined above. 

Rio Picdras Heights 
1733 Calle Tinto, San Juan, Pueno Rico 00926-3252 
Tel. (787) 764-8664 • 764-8667 • Fax (787) 764-8643 
web: cp:1gom.alcz.com 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

(Continued) 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Municipality of Hatlllo's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain other matters that we reported to management of Municipality of Hatillo in a separate 
letter dated on March 12, 2008. 

This report Is intended solely for the information and use of management. audit committee, and federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not Intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

San Juan, Puerto Rico 
March 12, 2008 

The stamp number 2297139 
was affixed to original of this report. 
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GONZALEZ ToRREs & Co. 
Ce1 I ij"i eil /'11/J(1 c .I< c111111/1111 /" 11111/ l.'1111.,· 11// 1111 /' 

Member of: 
Pueno Rico Socict1 of Ceriified Public Acco11n1anl5 
Amcr1c;1n lnstilulc of Cerlified Publ'c Accou111~n11 

Association of Cenified Fraud Examiners 

PORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Mayor and Municipal Legislature 
Munlclpallty of Hatillo 
Hatitlo, Puerto Rico 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of the Munlclpallty of Hatlllo, With the types of compliance requirements 
described In the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement 
that are applicable to each of Its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2007. The 
Munlclpallty of Hatlllo's major federal programs are ldenttfled In the summary of auditor's results section of 
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance wfth the requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of Its major federal programs Is the 
responsibility of Municipality of Hatlllo's management. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on 
Municipality of Hatlllo's compliance based on our audit 

We conducted our audit of compliance In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to flnancfal audits contained In the Government 
Auditing Standards, Issued by the Comptroller of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal program occurred. An audit Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
Munldpallty of Hatnlo's compliance with those requirements and perfonnlng such other procedures as we 
considered necessary In the circumstances. We believe thaf our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Munlclpallty of Hatino•s compliance with those 
requirements. 

In our opinion, MunlctpaHty of Hatltlo, complied, In all material respects, with the requirements referred to 
above that are applicable to each of tts major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2007. 

Internal Control Over Comotlance 

The management of Munlclpaltty of Hatillo Is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
Internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to federal programs. In planning and perfonnlng our audit, we considered Munlclpalfty of 
Hatlllo's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 
a major federal program In order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Infernal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Municipality of 
Hatlllo's internal control over compllance. 

Rfo Piedra.~ Heights 
1733 Calle ·11mo, San Juan, Puc no Rico 00926-3252 
Tel. (787) 764-8664 • 764-8667 • Fax (787) 764·8643 
11ch: cpugo111.alC'l..com 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

(Continued) 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the 
A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of 
a control does not allow management or employees, In the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program 
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, 
that adversely affects Municipality of Hatlllo's ability to administer a federal program such that there is 
more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is more than Inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by Municipality of Hatlllo's 
Internal control. 

A material weakness Is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in 
more than a remote likelihood that a material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be prevented or detected by Municipality of Hatlllo's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might 
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that we consider to be weaknesses, as defined above. 

Municipality of Hatillo's response to the findings identified In our audit are described In the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questions costs. We did not audit Municipality of Hatlllo's response and, we 
express no opinion on it 

This report is intended for the Information of the audit committee, management, and federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. 

San Juan, Puerto Rico 
March 12, 2008 

The stamp number 2297140 
was affixed to the original of this report. 
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 

I Federal Grantor/Pass Trough 
Grantor/Program Title 

O
f Department or Housing and Urban Development 

rogram: 
Passed through the Office of Commissioner of Municipal Affairs: 
Community Development Block Grant - State's Program 

Program: 
Direct Program 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 

n.s. Deoartnient of Health and Human Services 
~rogram: 

Passed Through the P.R. Department of Family- Families and 
Children Administration: 
Child Care and Development Block Grant 

Program: 
Passed through the P.R. Governors Office (Office of Elderly Affairs) 
Special programs for the Aging-Title Ill-Part B Grants for 
Supportive Services and Senior Centers 

[].S. Deoartment of Agriculture 
Program: 

I 

Passed through the P.R. Department of Education: 
Child and Adult Care Food Program 

.S. Oeoartroent of Transoortation 
Program: 

Direct Program: 
Federal Transit - Formula Grants 

Total Federal Awards Expenditures 

he accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 
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Federal 
CFDA 

Number 
Coote Bl 

14.218 

14.871 

93.575 

93.044 

10.558 

20.507 

Pass­
Through 
Grantor's 
Number 
Coote Cl 

SC-29 

NIA 

N/AV 

N/AV 

N/AV 

N/AV 

Expenditures 
<note Al 

$1,169,249 

3n,964 

286,852 

72,888 

16,485 

18.016 

$1.941.454 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

June 30, 2007 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of 
the Municipality and Is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Expenditures are 
recognized when the related liability is Incurred. The information in this schedule is presented In 
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of states, Local Government and 
Nonprofit OrganiZations. 

NOTE B - FEDERAL CFDA NUMBER 

The Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number Is a program Identification number. 
The first two digits identify the federal department or agency that administers the program and the 
last three numbers are assigned by numerical sequence. 

NOTE C - PASS -THROUGH GRANTOR'S NUMBER 

State or local government redistributions of federal awards to the Municipality, known as upass­
through awards", should be treated by the Municipality as though they were received directly from 
the federal government. OMS Circular A-133 requires the schedule to include the name of the pass­
through entity and the identifying number assigned by the pass-through entity for federal awards 
received as a sub recipient. Numbers identified as NIA are not applicable and numbers identified as 
N/AVare not available. 

NOTE D - RECONCILIATION OF EXPENDITURES PRESENTED IN THE SCHEDULE OF 
EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS TO THE EXPENDITURES PRESENTED IN THE BASIC 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Other Governmental 
Descrf~tion Funds 

14.218 $ 1,169,249 
14.871 3n,964 
10.558 16,485 
93.575 286,852 
93.044 72,888 
20.507 18,016 

Total federal awards expenditures 1,941,454 
Total nonfederal awards 
expenditures 11901.011 

Total expenditures, fund 
statements $ 3,848,465 
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SECTION 1-

MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2007 

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Part I Flnanclal Statements: 

1. Type of audit report: 

l!!I Unqualified opinion o Qualified opinion 

o Adverse opinion o Disclaimer of opinion 

2. Control deficiencies reported: 

11 Yes l!!I No 

3. Material weakness reported: 

11 Yes l!!I No 

4. Material noncompliance disclosed: 

II Yes l!!I No 

Part II Federal Awards: 

1. Type of report: on compliance for major programs: 

l!!I Unqualified opinion 1 1 Qualified opinion 

1 1 Adverse opinion 1 1 Disclaimer of opinion 

2. Control deficiencies reported: 

I I Yes l!!I No 
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SECTION 1-

MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2007 
(Continued) 

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS (Continued) 

Part II Federal Awards (Continued): 

3. Material noncompliance disclosed: 

11 Yes S No 

4. Audit findings required to be reported under Section 510 (a) of Circular A-133: 

II Yes S No 

5. Major Programs: 

CFDA 
Number{s) Federal Program Grantor and Program Name 

14.218 
14.871 

US Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Community Development Block Grants 
Section 8 (Housing Vouchers) 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish Type A and Type B programs: 

$300,000 or 3% of total federal awards expended 

6. Low-risk audltee 

s Yes II No 

7. Waive risk criteria under 520 (I) of Circular A-133 

II Yes a No 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SCHEDULE OF CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS, PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2007 

I SECTION II· FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS 

I None. 

I Prior years: 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS· 2004 

I Finding Number 2004-11-1 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Cash Reconciliation 

Criteria and Condition: 

Good internal controls must be following on the reconciliations among accounts balances and 
transactions classes In order to satisfy completeness over financial reporting. 

During our audit we observed that the current account cash adjusted bank balance did not match with 
"Modelo 4A" at June 30, 2004 by approximately $199,000. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has been partially corrected. 

Finding Number 2004-11-2 

Revenues 

Criteria and Condition: 

Good internal controls must be following in the accounting cycle support documentatiOn in order to 
safeguard the municipality's assets. 

During our cash receipts test, we did not observe the required paperwork to support construction 
taxes cash collections revenues amounts. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition was corrected. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2007 

SECTION 111· FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS 

Current year: 

None. 

Prior veam: 

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS - 2008 

Finding Number 2006-111-01 
PROGRAM:CDBG 

Cash management 

Criteria and Condition: 

As required by 31 CFR 205 the sub recipients must establish procedures to minimize the time 
elapsing between the transfer of funds from the recipients and the disbursements. The 
average paid out of funds already disbursed was sixteen days, for eleven disbursements 
(checks issued} out of our sample. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has been partially corrected. 

Finding Number 2008-lll..o2 
PROGRAM: SECTION 8 

Soeclal tests and provisions 

Criteria and Condition: 

As per OMB Circular A-133, under Special Tests and Provisions, the PHA must consider unit 
attributes such as the location, quality, size, unit type, and age of the unit, and any amenities, 
housing services, maintenance and utilities provided by the owner. As part of this 
requirement the Municipality must required the buy-sale deed of the property chosen for the 
lease. The deed certifies the size, type, localization and ownership of the property. We found 
several cases in which the buy-sale deed was not Included. The Municipality did not verify 
properly the attributes of the properties used for the six cases of our sample of participants of 
the program. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has been corrected. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2007 

SECTION IV- PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS - 2005 

Finding Number 2005-111-01 
Program: CDBG 

Allowable Costs 

Criteria and Condition: 

As required by OMB Circular A-102 Common Rule, costs must be documented. The 
Municipality requested $16,206 as administrative expense without the corresponding 
evidence. Just only $3,350 for fringe benefits was paid without supporting document and the 
remaining balance of $12,850 could not be supported as expenditures. Also, requested 
$3,200 on December 13, 2004, unpaid as of February 8, 2006. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has been corrected. 

Finding Number 2005-111-02 
Program: CDBG 

Cash Management 

Criteria and Condition: 

As required by 31CFR205 the sub recipients must establish procedures to minimize the time 
elapsing between the transfer of funds from the recipients and the disbursements. The 
average paid out of funds already disbursed was 35, days, for 18 disbursements (checks 
issued) out of 25 selected as sample. 

I Current Year Status: 

Condition has been partially corrected. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2007 

SECTION IV- PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

Finding Number 2005-111-03 
Program: SECTION 8 

Soeclal tests and orovislons 

Criteria and Condition: 

As per OMB Circular A-133, under Special Tests and Provisions, the PHA must consider unit 
attributes such as the location, quality, size, unit type, and age of the unit. and any amenities, 
housing services, maintenance and utilities provided by the owner. As part of this 
requirement the Municipality must required the buy-sale deed of the property chosen for the 
lease. The deed certifies the size, type, localization and ownership of the property. We found 
several cases in which the buy-sale deed was not included. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has been corrected. 

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS - 2004 

Finding Number 2004-111-1 
Program: CDBG 

Procurement. Susoension and Debarment 

Criteria and Condition: 

As per OMB Circular A-133, compliance I, states and governmental sub recipients of States, 
shall use the same State policies and procedures used for procurements from non-Federal 
funds. They also shall ensure that every purchase order or other contract includes any 
clauses required by Federal statutes an executive orders and their implementing regulations. 
Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub awards under 
covered transactions to parties that are suspended whose principals are suspended or 
debarred. 

During our audit we could not observe any suspension and debarment clauses or 
certifications regarding to, for some of the suppliers. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has been corrected. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2007 

Finding Number 2004-111-3 
Program: CDBG 

Cash Management 

Criteria and Condition: 

As per OMB Circular A-133, compliance C, when entities are funded on a reimbursement 
basis, program costs must be paid for by entity funds before reimbursement Is requested 
from the Federal Government. When funds are advanced, recipients must follow procedures 
to minimize the time elapsing between the transfer of funds from the U.S. Treasury and 
disbursement. When advance payment procedures are used, recipients must establish 
similar procedures for sub recipients. 

During our examination, we were unable to observe from our sample, the time elapsing 
between fund deposits and payments dates. 

Current Year Status: 

Conditions still prevails. 

Finding Number 2004-111-4 
Program: CDBG 

Equioment 

Criteria and Condition: 

Title to equipment acquired by a non-Federal entity with Federal awards vests with the non­
Federal entity. Equipment means tangible nonexpendable property, including exempt 
property, charged directly to the award having a useful life of more than one year and an 
acquisition cost of $5,000 or more per unit. However, consistent with a non-Federal 
entity's policy, lower limits may be established. A State shall use, manage, and dispose 
of equipment acquired under a Federal grant in accordance with State laws and procedures. 
Sub recipients of States who are local governments or Indian tribes shall use State laws 
and procedures for equipment acquired under a sub grant from a State. Local governments 
and Indian tribes shall follow the A-102 Common Rule for equipment acquired under Federal 
awards received directty from a Federal awarding agency. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has been partially corrected. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2007 

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS - 2003 

Finding Number 2003-1 
Program: CDBG 

Procurement 

Condition: 

We noted In our tests of the Municipality internal control over disbursement process, that supporting 
documents corresponding to CDBG, the authorization signatures of Official Payer, Supervisor, and 
Finance Director were missing. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has been corrected. 

Finding Number 2003-2 
Program: CDBG 

Procurement 

I Condition: 

I 
I 
I 

I 

During our tests we noted that one purchase order was missing. 

Status: 

Condition has been corrected. 

Finding Number 2003-3 
Program: CDBG, FTA 

Cash Management 

Condition: 

In our examination, we found that programs held excess of cash amounts. 

Status: 

Condition has been corrected. 
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I MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2007 

Finding Number 2003-4 I Program: Child Care 

Payroll 

Condition: 

During our payroll tests of control, we did not find evidence of 1-9 form on employee's files. 

Status: 

Condition has been corrected. 
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